
August 13, 1959 

Mr. Harold :Weisberg 
Cog d'Or Press 
Route 8 
:Frederick, Maryland 21T01 

Dear Mt. Weisberg: 

. This is in reply to your letters of July 30 and 31, 1969. 

We have nothing further to add to what is said in our letter of 
JUly 28 in reply to your request for the veighing of Cot; ission
3xhibit 399. 

The copy of the authoritation for the autopsy of President Kennedy 
has been in the autapsy file for President Kennedy ("John F. Kennedy 
4-1 Autopsy"), since the records of the Warren Commission were 
received by the National Archives. We assume, as stated in our letter 
of Jilly 29, that a copy of the authorization was furnished to you with 
the copies of the other papers in that file. 

Copies of all papers relating to the autopsy of President Kennedy that 
were transferred to the National Archives by the Secret Service have 
been furnished to you. 

The remlatiOns of the General Services Administration on "Public 
Availability of Agency records and Informational Materials" and, "l 
Use of Records, Donated historical Materials, and Facilities in the 
rational Archives and Records Service" are contained in Farts 10,-60 
and 105-610  respectively, of Title 41 of the Code of Federal Ragulatios, 
Copies of both parts are enclosed. 

Sincerely, 

AIM B. RHO ADS 
Archivist of the United States 

Enclosures 

CC: Official file - NND 
Reading file - IINDC 
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NJohnson(0 Ext. 23171 
TINDC70-2 & 26 


